Milligan, Marty

From: Milligan, Marty

Sent: Monday, December , 2019 2:01 PM
To: :

Subject: - . Today's FaceTime Meeting
Attachments:

Hello

Thanks for meeting with me today via FaceTime.

| have attached the following forms:

1. Student Rights and Responsibilities — Just keep this for your records.
2. Educational Limitations and Accommodations — This lists the accommodations that we discussed and for which you

are eligible.
Academic Accommodations Plan — This indicates your eligibility for DSPS, academic major, and Long-Term Goal.

4. Test Proctor Procedures — This provides you with information about test proctoring procedures in our office (for
future semesters when you are enrolled in hybrid or on-campus courses).

w

If you have access to a scanner, may | ask that you read, sign, scan, and then email the Educational Limitations and
Accommodations, Academic Accommodations Plan, and Test Proctor Procedures forms back to me. If you do not have access to

a scanner, then don’t worry. You can sign the originals in the future.
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.
Thanks.

Marty Milligan
Director - DSPS

Sent from Mail for Windows 10



